

# Mar Vista Community Council



### **MVCC Mobility Sub Committee**

DRAFT Minutes for January 27, 2020 @ 7pm

Windward School Conference Rm. 1030, Building C (by baseball diamond)
11350 Palms Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90066 (SW corner of Palms and Sawtelle Blvds.)
Committee Chair: Rob Kadota (rob.kadota@marvista.org)

1) Call to order: Those in attendance were Rob Kadota, Gabriel Hill, Selena Inouye, Kalani Widington, Kathryn Wheeler and Christine Stemar.

#### 2) Announcements

- a. Mobility Mixer 2020 1/30/2020 LACBC event
- b. CicLAvia CeLAbrate Fundraiser Feb. 2<sup>nd</sup> https://www.ciclavia.org/celabrate 2020 details
- c. CicLAvia ride South LA scheduled for Feb. 23<sup>rd</sup> https://www.ciclavia.org/ciclavia south la feb
- d. Other announcements

#### 3) Public Comment for Items NOT on This Agenda

- a. Expressions of concern were expressed about people on bikes and walking in dark clothing and not being easily detectable by drivers of cars. It was recommended that we think about getting lights for cyclists or other devices to improve their visibility and safety.
- 4) Review and Approval of Draft Meeting Minutes none
- 5) Old Business
  - a. Motion to select a Mobility Sub Committee Co-Chair (5 min) no updates
  - b. Discussion of goals and objectives of sub-committee (10min) Attachment A
  - c. Identification of community partners and resources that support common goals and objectives (10 min) *Attachment A*
  - d. Discussion of planning calendar of topics, events and opportunities (15 min)
    - i. Bike month in May is fast approaching. NC sponsorship of events may be more complicated than in years past.
  - e. Update on Motion to sponsor and fund the 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Mar Vista Bike Safety Fair for no more than \$2,000. (45 min)
  - f. Update on Funding motion to print/purchase safe cycling wallet cards and booklets not to exceed \$2,000.
    - i. https://cyclingsavvy.org/product/street-smarts-cyclingsavvy-edition/
    - ii. https://cyclingsavvy.org/cvc21202/
    - iii. Discussion was had about trying to get Spanish translations of these materials if at all possible.



## Mar Vista Community Council



- g. Venice Great Street Bike Lane Pros and Cons Working Paper will be discussed at next meeting.
- h. Outreach efforts to E-Scooter/Micro Mobility Pilot Program staff and vendors
  - i. Gabriel has had some success connecting with a few of the vendors however more follow up is needed.
- i. Metro Bike Share Community Ride 1/19/2020 review and evaluation
  - i. 9 community members rode the route plus 3 metro bike share staff. 12 Safety vests were distributed to all participants. It was thought by Rob to be well worth the effort and worth trying to do future rides with Metro Bike Share.
- 6) New Business
- 7) Future Agenda
- 8) Announcements/Public Comment
- 9) **Adjournment** (not later than 9:00 p.m.)

\* PUBLIC INPUT AT NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MEETINGS - The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the Board on any agenda item before the Board takes an action on an item. Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Board is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period; however, the issue raised by a member of the public may become the subject of a future Board meeting. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker, unless adjusted by the presiding officer of the Board. \* PUBLIC POSTING OF AGENDAS -MVCC agendas are posted for public review at Mar Vista Recreation Center, 11430 Woodbine Street, Mar Vista, CA 90066 You can also receive our agendas via email by subscribing to L.A. City's Early Notification System at https://www.lacity.org/subscriptions \* THE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT - As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices and other auxiliary aids and/or services, may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting chair@marvista.org. \* PUBLIC ACCESS OF RECORDS - In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board in advance of a meeting may be viewed at our website, http://www.marvista.org, or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, contact secretary@marvista.org. \* RECONSIDERATION AND GRIEVANCE PROCESS - For information on MVCC's process for board action reconsideration, stakeholder grievance policy, or any other procedural matters related to this Council, please consult the MVCC Bylaws. The Bylaws are available at our Board meetings and our website. www. marvista.org